Clydesdale Bank

The Clydesdale Bank in the High Street was built some 40 feet from the old Trades Hall in 1876 at 94-96 High Street,

The architect was William Spence of Glasgow and the building was opened on 1st April 1878. The cost was approximately £20,000.

It was described as being in the Palladin style with decorative work conforming to Roman or Composite order of Corinthian Art. Another description simply calls it Dull Renaissance.

In November 1864 the Bank agreed to buy the Trades Hall from the Nine Trades. The terms of the sale were, a ground annual of £375, with the power by the bank to redeem at any time after 10 years for a price equal to 23 years annual rental (10 years rent £3750 plus the final purchase price of  £86,250)

On the west end of the building and where the entrance portico joins the building are two statues. The right hand statue is the figure of a woman, larger than life holding a sword. She should also have had a set of scales in the other hand, but these are not there, (presumably because an act of vandalism). This statue represents Justice. Balancing this on the other side is a statue of a woman; this time with a shell in the bottom left hand corner at her feet with what are apparently coins spilling out from it. This is the cornucopia representing commerce with the horn of plenty.

More curiously however are the two carvings of the head of a young girl. One is part of the embellishment of the north facing side of the portico and the other on the south facing side. The head on the south facing side is blindfold. This may also represent justice (The figure representing justice is often represented as blindfold) but so far the origin of this is unsure.
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